E-mail update of 11 March 2005

 

Dear IAIA Section Coordinators

    

    Biodiversity & Ecology - Helen Byron (helenb)
    Environmental Management Systems - Debra Zanewich (debraz) and Maureen Hill (maureenh)

    Health Impact Assessment - Lea den Broeder (leadb)

    Trade - Clive George (cliveg) and Bernice Goldsmith (berniceg)

    Indigenous Peoples - Bob Tai (bobt), Amy Emerhi (amye)

    SEA - Thomas Fischer (thomasf)

    Urban - Markus Eggenberger (markuse)

    Disasters and Conflicts - Charles Kelly (charlesk)

    Environmental Legislation - Susan Waters (susanw), Jan de Mulder (jandm)

    Public Participation  - Pierre Andre (pierrea) and Peter Croal (peterc)

    SIA - James Baines (jamesb) and Rabel Burdge (rabelb)
    Agriculture, Forests and Fisheries - Patrick Duffy (patrickd)

 

    Sections Coordinating Committee Chair - Nick Taylor (nickt)
 

First, thank you again for all your patience. Although there are many things we will be doing to improve the abstract reviewing process for next year, at least we seem finally to have worked out the technical glitches this year.
 

As you know, the abstract submission deadline has now passed, so if you have not completed reviewing the abstracts submitted under your topic, now is the time to do so. Please make sure you have sent an acceptance (or rejection if necessary) notice by e-mail to each primary author by 14 March so that they have time to register by 22 March. Be sure to save the date you sent the notice on the review page. Instructions and templates are still posted on the program committee login page, and please remember that you should not be reviewing posters.
 

If someone notifies you that he or she is withdrawing, be sure to notify Charlotte, Wes, and me immediately. In previous years, I have sent a reply to the author that basically says "sorry to hear that, we do understand that conflicts arise; if your circumstances change and you can come to Boston after all, you would still be able to post your topic for discussion in the Practitioners' Forum; it's not too early to plan for next year." It would be nice if you could send the author a reply to that effect; I have posted a template online for you to use if you wish. Please direct questions about registration/refunds to membership clerk Crystal Cummins at HQ (info@iaia.org). 
 

What happens next?
 

I will send a registration reminder to all presenting authors about 15 March. We expect a rush of registrations about the 22nd; Crystal will be processing registrations as quickly as she can. With the extended deadlines, we do not have a lot of time, but I will work with Crystal and from March 22-28 I will try to send "last chance" notices to authors who have still not registered. The goal is to have registrations processed by March 28; at that time, presentations with the presenting author not registered must be dropped from the program. 
 

By 30 March I will send "sorry, you've been dropped notices to authors and mark the "Author registered? Yes/No" button on the review page. From 30 March to 6 April you will need to work through the abstracts in your topic and fit them into a detailed schedule (you will not include abstracts with the "Author registered? No" button checked). You will then need to send the detailed schedule to Charlotte and Wes by 7 April. We will send more instructions on how to do this step when it is time (about the 30th). 
 

Any questions, please contact Charlotte, Wes, or me.
 

* Charlotte Bingham, IAIA05 Program Chair (cbingham@worldbank.org) 

* Wes Fisher, IAIA05 Program Chair  (wfisher@tellus.org)

 

Regards,
Jennifer
 

 

